
19.0259.01000 FISCAL NOTE
Requested by Legislative Council

12/21/2018

Bill/Resolution No.: HB 1030

1 A. State fiscal effect: Identify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations compared to funding 
levels and appropriations anticipated under current law.

2017-2019 Biennium 2019-2021 Biennium 2021-2023 Biennium

General Fund Other Funds General Fund Other Funds General Fund Other Funds

Revenues

Expenditures $710,879 $710,879

Appropriations $710,879 $710,879

1 B. County, city, school district and township fiscal effect: Identify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political  
subdivision.

2017-2019 Biennium 2019-2021 Biennium 2021-2023 Biennium

Counties

Cities

School Districts

Townships

2 A. Bill and fiscal impact summary: Provide a brief summary of the measure, including description of the provisions 
having fiscal impact (limited to 300 characters).

House Bill 1030 changes the expiration date from June 30, 2019 to June 30, 2021 for the higher education funding 
formula's minimum amount payable clause.

B. Fiscal impact sections: Identify and provide a brief description of the sections of the measure which have fiscal  
impact. Include any assumptions and comments relevant to the analysis.

The statutory higher education funding formula provides monies from the state general fund to institutions of higher 
education for ongoing operational costs. The appropriation varies from biennium to biennium based on changes in 
the actual student credit hour production, which is weighted by three factors: instructional program classification, 
credit completion volume and institutional size. The 96% minimum amount payable establishes a funding floor for 
the general fund appropriation, which serves to limit funding decreases as credit production drops. This provides 
additional time for institutions to respond to the change in funding levels.

3. State fiscal effect detail: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please:

A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type and fund 
affected and any amounts included in the executive budget.

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency, line item, and 
fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected.

A $710,879 general fund appropriation is required for Minot State University. Funds will be utilized for salaries, 
benefits, and other operational expenses at the university. MiSU is the only institution that experienced credit 
production decreases in excess of 4% since the 2017-19 biennium, which triggers the minimum amount payable 
section.



C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency and fund 
affected. Explain the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and appropriations. Indicate whether 
the appropriation or a part of the appropriation is included in the executive budget or relates to a continuing 
appropriation.

A $710,879 general fund appropriation is required for Minot State University. Funds will be utilized for salaries, 
benefits, and other operational expenses at the university. MiSU is the only institution that experienced credit 
production decreases in excess of 4% since the 2017-19 biennium, which triggers the minimum amount payable 
section.

Name: Tammy Dolan

Agency: NDUS

Telephone: 701-328-4116

Date Prepared: 12/27/2018
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Education Committee 
Coteau Room, State Capitol 
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1/9/2019 

                30618 
 

☐ Subcommittee 

☐ Conference Committee 

 

Committee Clerk:  Bev Monroe by Donna Whetham 

 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 
 
Relating to the minimum amount payable through the higher education funding formula; and 
to declare an emergency. 
 

Minutes:                                                 Attachment 1. 

 
Chairman- Mark S. Owens:  opened the hearing on HB 1030. 
 
Rep Sanford:  In support of HB 1030. The purpose of this clause has been to ensure 
programs and assets we have as a state in each of these institutions by protecting the amount 
of general fund money they will get through the formula in case they have some downside 
where their credits would go down significantly and they would have a crash in terms of their 
working revenue.  We imagined it would be rare and we wouldn’t have one disaster after 
another.  But since 2013 this has been used every time and for very, very good reasons.  
Such as Dickinson State relative to credits.  They went from 2400 students to 1400 students 
in one biennium.  This hold harmless formula is used to cushion the blow over several 
biennia.  It had a significant effect on the Williston area too.  They are now not getting any 
help.  The third example is the flood in Minot State.  A lot of the student housing was affected.  
For Minot State it is about a $710,000 deal to hold harmless.  In essence if the formula says 
that if this event hadn’t happened for you, you would only get 92% of the money and the 
formula will give you the 96% of the money.  It has proven to be a useful tool in some unusual 
circumstances that really aren’t the fault of the institution.   
 
Rep. Longmuir:  Is the emergency clause because of the Minot State situation that they 
won’t get their funding without the emergency clause? 
   
Rep Sanford:  That is the one that would be affected this time, yes.  
 
Tammy Dolan, Vice Chancellor for Administrative Affairs:   In support of HB 1030. 
Explained the higher education funding formula. (See Attachment 1) 8:20-16:30. 
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Rep. Heinert:  Can you tell me how long we give the colleges to catch up, is there something 
in statute that explains that?   
 
Tammy Dolan:  It is over a two year period and this just calculates their biennial 
appropriation.   
 
Rep. Heinert:   Why do we have on the Fiscal note two biennia listed at the $710,000? 
 
Tammy Dolan: If that $710,000 is appropriated it becomes part of their base budget.  Then 
it would automatically go forward the next biennium, unless their credit production goes down 
again and then it would be reduced at that time. This formula is the way that all of the state 
funds for base appropriations are distributed.  It becomes part of that base level budget that 
is in the appropriation bill.  
 
Rep. Johnson:  What starts the deficiency payment, Minot is at 4%, and a couple institutions 
are at 3%, what level do they have to be to get some help? 
 
Tammy Dolan:  It is once their credit production exceeds the 4% reduction, once that amount 
drops by 4% or higher, that is when the minimum amount payable starts. Anything up to 4% 
is built into their budget immediately.  
 
Rep. Sanford: One of the reasons this has been a biennium to biennium appropriation, is 
that it does put heat on because you won’t get this forever.  You have to work hard, recruit 
and work to get their budget in line.  We want the Higher Education committee to work 
together. The key thing is that it is being reviewed and that there is legislative comments 
being made on the side.   
 
Chairman- Mark S. Owens:  Any more support, opposition or neutral testimony on HB 1030.  
Seeing none. 
 
Hearing closed.  
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☐ Subcommittee 

☐ Conference Committee 

 

Committee Clerk:  Bev Monroe by Donna Whetham 

 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 
Relating to the minimum amount payable through the higher education funding formula; and 
to declare an emergency. 
 
 
 

Minutes:                                                  

 
Chairman Owens:  Opened the hearing on HB 1030. This is from the Higher Education 
committee, this is basically a law that is in existence that is scheduled to sunset in June and 
they are looking to extend another two years.  I believe the Higher Education Committee 
requested the sunset be eliminated as an amendment.  
 
Rep. D. Johnson:  I may be a good idea but I would encourage you to along with Rep. 
Sanford that those institutions and managing budgets has a deficiency fund out there for a 
reason.  I would resist that amendment.   Moved a Do Pass on the bill as it stands and 
rerefer to Appropriations. 
 
Vice Chairman Schreiber-Beck:  Seconded. 
 
Rep. M.  Johnson:  I am curious with an appropriation do we pass it out and then it goes to 
Appropriations? 
 
Chairman Owens:  Yes, it will be referred to Appropriations.  
 
Roll Call Vote:   Yes 14     No  0   Absent   0.    Motion passed on HB1030.  Rereferred 
to Appropriations.  
 
Rep. D Johnson:  will carry the bill. 
 
Hearing closed on HB 1030. 
 
 
 
 



House Education 

2019 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE 
ROLL CALL VOTES 

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. I+ B ) 0 ·3 0 

D Subcommittee 

Amendment LC# or Description: 

Date: / - C/-J 1 
Roll Call Vote "If· _J__ 

Committee 

-----------------------

Recommendation: D Adopt Amendment 
t& Do Pass D Do Not Pass 
D As Amended 
D Place on Consent Calendar 

Other Actions: D Reconsider 

Representatives Yes No 
Chairman M. Owens V 
V. Chair. Schreiber-Beck V 

Rep. Heinert v 
Rep. Hoverson V 

Rep. D.Johnson V 
Rep. M. Johnson / 
Rep. Johnston V 
Rep. Longmuir V 
Rep. Marschall V 

Rep. Pyle V 

Rep. Strinden V 

Rep. Zubke v 

Total 

Absent 

(Yes) --�/:{ __ No 

0 

Floor Assignment 

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 

D Without Committee Recommendation 
� Rerefer to Appropriations 

D 

Representatives Yes No 
Rep. Guqqisberg V 

Rep. Hager V 

a 



Com Standing Committee Report 
January 10, 2019 11:36AM 

Module ID: h_stcomrep_04_007 
Carrier: D. Johnson 

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE 
HB 1030: Education Committee (Rep. Owens, Chairman) recommends DO PASS and 

BE REREFERRED to the Appropriations Committee (14 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 
0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). HB 1030 was rereferred to the Appropriations 
Committee. 

(1) DESK (3) COMMITTEE Page 1 h_stcomrep_04_007 
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Appropriations Committee – Education and Environment Division 
Roughrider Room, State Capitol 
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31417 
 

☐ Subcommittee 

☐ Conference Committee 

 

      Committee Clerk Signature Parker Oswald 

 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

 
A BILL for an Act to amend and reenact section 15-18.2-06 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating 
to the minimum amount payable through the higher education funding formula; and to declare an 
emergency. 
 

Minutes:                                                 Attachments 1-2 

 
Chairman Representative David Monson: Opens meeting and attendance is taken. 
 
Chairman Representative David Monson: Gives an overview of HB 1030. 
 
(1:10) Representative Mark Sanford: HB 1030 is a continuation of a practice we have had 
in place since the higher education formula was put in place. 
 
Representative Mark Sanford: It limits the amount of revenue that would come from the 
funding formula that levels off the money from before. It holds it at 96% of what you would 
be fully funded under the formula. 
 
Representative Mark Sanford: The first college to use it was Williston due to the loss of 
students during the oil boom in the Bakken. The second one was Dickinson State and was 
the biggest loss we have seen in Higher Education ever.  
 
Representative Mark Sanford: This time, the one involved would be Minot State and would 
essentially come from the impact of the flood. The dyke in Minot goes right down University 
Avenue and a lot of housing, school land and other property was damaged. 
 
(4:00) Representative Mark Sanford: They will receive around $700,000 and will have 
enough credits to not need it next time. 
 
Representative Mark Sanford: The request this time is to keep this in place. I think it has 
helped mitigate some tough circumstances that these Universities have gone through. 
 
Chairman Representative David Monson: My only question is on the fiscal note. Why is 
there an equal $700,000 in the 2021-2023 biennium?  
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(5:50) Representative Mark Sanford: I may be mistaken on my assumption that it may be 
onetime because we only looked at this biennium. 
 
Chairman Representative David Monson: I could be mistaken too, but we do this each 
time as needed.  
 
Representative Mark Sanford: The number that we use is data that is two years old. It is 
one of the things that these institutions appreciate because they can look ahead 4 years and 
already predict this. It is used as a 4 year planning model. 
 
(7:05) Chairman Representative David Monson: I understand that they have to use 2-year-
old data. This will be the data they are using for the next biennium and already projecting 
that someone will need money next time.  
 
Representative Mark Sanford: I think they are in the last semester of the biennium. They 
have enrollments and know what they had as far as numbers. They have a pretty good record 
of that and do not lose much enrollment. 
 
Representative Mark Sanford: One of the reasons this has been put in place from biennium 
to biennium rather than always ongoing, because 3 years ago we had money and could help 
out more.  
 
(10:10) Representative Mark Sanford: It gives us flexibility as legislators and holds the 
colleges accountable. 
 
(10:35) Dave Krebsbach: Introduces self to committee and begins to read testimony from 
attachment 1. 
 
Chairman Representative David Monson: How does the fiscal note reflect two years past 
this biennium. I guess they do have last year’s data.  
 
Mr. Krebsbach: Does the fiscal note have the same number allocated? 
 
Chairman Representative David Monson: Yes, which tells me they either made a mistake 
or took a shot in the dark. 
 
(13:50) Mr. Krebsbach: Returns to presenting attachment 1 on page 2. Offers support in 
favor of HB 1030.  
 
(15:30) Jared Melville: President of the North Dakota Student Association. Offers support 
for HB 1030 and begins to present testimony from attachment 2.  
 
(18:45) Chairman Representative David Monson: Any questions? Anyone opposed?  
 
(19:45) Alex Cronquist: On the fiscal note is that the $710,000 would become part of the 
university’s base budget and have it as an ongoing funding item. 
 
Representative Bob Martinson: Are we going to talk about this now or should we move on? 
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Chairman Representative David Monson: We can talk about it now and probably even act 
on it. 
 
Representative Bob Martinson: If you do not have the credit hours and enrollment, that is 
too bad. We need to keep the formula the same or not at all. I do not want to remove the 
clause. 
 
(21:30) Representative Mark Sanford: Certainly what he says is true from a purest 
standpoint about not modifying this. The reality of circumstances arises and you have 
something that just is not usual and normal that causes a loss of enrollment.  
 
Representative Mark Sanford: Dickinson State lost over a thousand students. This is 
designed to protect the students in their ongoing studies in the later years of their degrees. 
They are operating on a pretty thin budget do to the cuts they have sustained the last few 
times. 
 
Representative Mark Sanford: I cannot imagine what happens if we do not help them, the 
institution will close. Same with Minot and the loss of enrollment due to the huge flood. It is 
defined as a loss of more than 4% of your base enrollment. 
 
(24:15) Chairman Representative David Monson: I wanted to refute what Representative 
Bob Martinson said. It is a safety net and it is not in the formula because you insist on having 
a sunset clause. If we had it in the part of the formula, it would be permanent and would not 
cause a flaw in it. 
 
Chairman Representative David Monson: When the price gets ripped out from underneath 
us we need this safety net. 
 
Representative Bob Martinson: It is not part of the formula, that is my point. You cannot 
put this in the formula because there is no column for short falls. You think it should be in the 
formula so 10 schools get the amount and the 11th gets a little more? 
 
(26:20) Chairman Representative David Monson: It could be part of the formula that if you 
fall below the short fall level, this clause kicks in. 
 
Representative Mike Nathe: Representative Mark Sanford did answer my question. It is the 
same issue we have in K-12 with declining enrollment.  
 
Representative Tracy Boe: Is there a risk of farming the formula by putting this in there? 
 
Chairman Representative David Monson: If I were an administrator I certainly would not 
try to underachieve in my formula just to get this extra money.  
 
(28:30) Representative Bob Martinson: If you leave the sunset in, I will vote for this. I move 
that we do pass. 
 
Chairman Representative David Monson: A Do Pass motion is made by Representative 
Bob Martinson and seconded by Representative Mark Sanford. 
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(30:00) A Roll Call vote is taken on Do Pass and carries with 5 yes, 0 no and 2 absent. 
Will be carried by Representative Mark Sanford. 
 
Chairman Representative David Monson: Closes hearing on HB 1030.  



2019 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES 

Appropriations Committee 
Roughrider Room, State Capitol 

HB 1030 
1/31/2019 

31910 
 

☐ Subcommittee 

☐ Conference Committee 

 

      Committee Clerk Risa Bergquist 

 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

 
Relating to the minimum amount payable through the higher education 

funding formula; and to declare an emergency. 
 

Minutes:                                                  

 
Chairman Delzer: Call the meeting to order for HB 1030 
 
-4:20 Representative Sanford: HB1030 has been in place since the change to the current 
formula. It is call the hold harmless clause and what that does is protects an institution from 
taking a loss in their appropriation of greater than 4%. It’s been used at three institutions 
since we’ve moved to this new formula. The first time was in Williston, they had fewer 
numbers of people going to college in the Bakken because of the great jobs and because of 
that Williston received some hold harmless appropriation.  The second time was Dickinson 
State and they lost over a thousand students and they were given some protection because 
of the hold harmless cause. This time it’s Minot state and it was because of the flood. The 
new flood protection protects the college but not the housing and it resulted in a loss of 
students. We use the data that is two years old, that is why we are now seeing the Minot 
flood issues now.  
 
Chairman Delzer: How long are we going to do this and are we going to do it for everyone? 
What in NDSU suddenly drops by 4%? That would be big dollars.  
 
 Representative Sanford: One of the realities is that you still have to have the program, the 
professor, the space, even when the numbers are down.  
 
Chairman Delzer: Do we limit them to onetime? And do the than work off the new number?  
 
 Representative Sanford: The reason that this hasn’t been part of an ongoing appropriation 
is it’s a decision made each time. Minot’s was caused by nature so we are protecting assets 
there and it wasn’t self-inflicted.  
 
Chairman Delzer: We will hold this until we can work HB 1003 
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Representative Kempenich: If this is a repeat problem does it keep dropping the base 
number?  
 
 9:45 Representative Sanford: We visited with Dickinson State, they told us they would not 
be eligible this time they have worked their way back, Minot state is working on getting back 
in order.  
 
Chairman Delzer: Well then is this needed for Minot? 
 
 Representative Sanford: They wouldn’t see the benefit of the current enrollment for 
another 2-4 years, again we are working off data that is at least a couple of years old.  
 
Chairman Delzer: But they are living through it right now.  
 
 Representative Sanford: The issue is if the enrollment is back and healthily you’re going 
to have some expenses related to that too.  
 
Chairman Delzer: How did you come up with the 4%, maybe we need to make that number 
a little higher. 
 
Representative Monson: We’ve been a similar thing for k12 for years and years.  
 
Chairman Delzer: That also with be a point of discussion as well. We’ll quit here and finish 
this discussion at a later date. We’ll close this meeting.  
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☐ Subcommittee 

☐ Conference Committee 

 

      Committee Clerk Risa Bergquist 

 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 
 

Relating to the minimum amount payable through the higher education 
funding formula 

 
 

Minutes:                                                  

 
Chairman Delzer: Called the meeting to order for HB 1030 
 
2:10 Representative Sanford: The intent today would be to kill the bill; we would make some 
changes so there are limits on it so it would almost have to be a natural disaster. With the idea that 
we have 2-year-old data typically once an event happens like this you’re still okay for a couple of 
years because it’s based on the credits that were awarded two years ago. I would move a Do Not 
Pass and we will work on langue for HB 1003.  
 
Representative Kempenich: Second  
 
Chairman Delzer: Part of the issue we have here is that we have a number of universities that are 
just naturally flowing up and down on enrollment and we don’t want them just on natural causes like 
the economy of whatever where they fall below that 96 that they automatically get some hold even 
money. If this was some of our larger universities in the eastern part of the state it could be huge 
amounts of money.  
 
 Representative Sanford: The reality is that most of our institutions are regional based and that 
means it’s North Dakota based so we have a limited number of graduates coming out so there’s going 
to be a flow of who’s getting most of the students. It could be way more than what the legislature 
anticipated 6 years ago.  
 
Chairman Delzer: Further discussion? We will take a roll call vote.  
 
A Roll Call vote was taken. Yea:      20        Nay:      0       Absent: 1 
 
Motion Carries; Representative Sanford will carry the bill 
 
Chairman Delzer: With that we will close this meeting. 



2019 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE 
ROLL CALL VOTES 

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. HB 1030 

House Appropriations - Education and Environment Division 

0 Subcommittee 

Amendment LC# or Description: 

Date: 1/24/2019 
Roll Call Vote #: 1 

Committee 

------------------------

Recommendation: O Adopt Amendment 
IZI Do Pass O Do Not Pass 
0 As Amended 

0 Without Committee Recommendation 
0 Rerefer to Appropriations 

Other Actions: 
0 Place on Consent Calendar 
D Reconsider 0 

Representative Bob Representative Mark 
Motion Made By Martinson Seconded By Sanford ----------- -----------

Representatives Yes No Representatives Yes No 
Chair David Monson X Representative Tracy Boe X 
Vice Chair Jim Schmidt 
Representative Bob Martinson X 
Representative Mike Nathe 
Representative Mark Sanford X 
Representative Mike Schatz X 

Total (Yes) 5 No O ----------- ----------------

Absent 2 --------------------------------

Floor Assignment Representative Mark Sanford carries 

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 



Date: 2/6/2019 
Roll Call Vote #: 1 

House Appropriations 

2019 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE 
ROLL CALL VOTES 

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. HB 1030 

D Subcommittee 

Amendment LC# or Description: 

Recommendation: D Adopt Amendment 

Committee 

D Do Pass IZI Do Not Pass 
D As Amended 

D Without Committee Recommendation 
D Rerefer to Appropriations 

D Place on Consent Calendar 
Other Actions: D Reconsider D 

Motion Made By ___ R_ep._r_e _se_ n_t _at_iv_ e_S_ a_n _fo_r_d __ Seconded By __ R_ e_._p_re _se_ n_ta_t_iv_e _Ke_m�p�e _n _ic_h __ _ 

Representatives Yes No Representatives 
Chairman Delzer X 
Representative Kempenich X 
Representative Anderson X Representative Schobinger 
Representative Beadle X Representative Vigesaa 
Representative Bellew X 
Representative BrandenburQ X 
Representative Howe X Representative Boe 
Representative Kreidt X Representative Holman 

Representative Martinson X Representative Mock 
Representative Meier X 

Representative Monson X 
Representative Nathe X 
Representative J. Nelson X 

Representative Sanford X 
Representative Schatz X 
Representative Schmidt X 

Total 20 No 0 

Yes No 

X 
X 

X 
X 

A 

(Yes) ----------- ---------------

Absent 1 ------------------------------

Floor Assignment Representative Sanford 

Motion Carries 



Com Standing Committee Report 
February 6, 2019 2:18PM 

Module ID: h_stcomrep_23_028 
Carrier: Sanford 

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE 
HB 1030: Appropriations Committee (Rep. Delzer, Chairman) recommends DO NOT 

PASS (20 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 1 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). HB 1030 was placed on 
the Eleventh order on the calendar. 
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House Bill 1030 

House Education Committee 
January 9, 2019 

Tammy Dolan, Vice Chancellor for Administrative Affairs 
701.328.4116 I tammy.dolan@ndus.edu 
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1h{,q 

Chair Owens and Committee Members: My name is Tammy Dolan and I am here today to testify in 

support of House Bill 1030 and request consideration of a potential amendment. The bill as written 

would extend the sunset clause on NDCC 15-18.2-06 from June 30, 2019 to June 30, 2021. This 

change would continue the minimum amount payable for the higher education funding formula at 

96% of the previous biennium's general fund state aid. 

In a historic move that improved both the transparency and equity of North Dakota higher 

education funding, the 2013 North Dakota Legislative Assembly established a cost-based funding 

model for higher education institutions that provides a fixed dollar amount per completed adjusted 

student credit hour. The formula creates a state general fund appropriation that is used by 

institutions to cover a portion of ongoing operational costs. The appropriation varies from biennium 

to biennium based on changes in actual student credit hour production, which is weighted by three 

factors: instructional program classification, credit completion volume and institutional size. 

The 96% minimum amount payable in NDCC 15-18.2-06 establishes a funding floor for the general 

fund appropriation, which serves to slow funding decreases as credit production drops. This 

provides additional time for an institution to plan and reduce operational costs in response to the 

lower appropriation. Over time, unless credit production begins to increase, the institution's 

appropriation will continue to decrease. 

The following table shows the changes in completed student credit hours between the 2013-15 and 

2015-17 biennia. 

1 
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2013-2015 
Weighted SCH 

Credit 
2015-17 

Institution Adjusted 
2015-2017 (Instructional 

Completion 
Institutional 2015-2017 Adjusted SCH 

SCH 
SCH Program 

Factor 
Size Factor Adjusted SCH Increase 

Factor) (decrease) 

BSC 328,920 158,023 290,994 1.10 1.00 320,093 
DCB 82

_,_
260 25,526 44,307 1.80 1.00 79,753 2,507 

LRSC 136,517 58,258 88,916 1.50 1.00 133
_,_
374 3,14� 

NDSCS 377,169 121,634 221,464 1.00 1.70 376,489 �Ql 

wsc 89,865 38,743 61,016 1.70 1.00 103,727 13,862 
DSU 204

_,_
805 59,541 134_,._777 1.50 1.00 202

_,_
166 2,63'.?J_ 

MASU 163,891 45,418 112,804 1.60 1.00 180,486 16,595 
MISU 457,194 145,979 391,553 1.10 1.00 430,708 26,486 
vcsu 234,969 62,245 166,036 1.40 1.00 232,450 2,519 
NDSU 2,211

.!.
355 708,490 2,180,302 1.00 1.00 2,180,302 _@_1,05� 

UNO 3,257,601 700,471 3,279,783 1.00 1.00 3,279,783 22,182 
TOTALS 7,544,546 2,124,328 6,971,952 7,519,331 25,215 

The 2015-17 Adjusted SCH total 7,519,331 and forms the basis upon which the 2019-21 general 

fund appropriation is formed. The next table shows the 201-21 general fund appropriation 

requested by the State Board of Higher Education (SBHE) for the higher education institutions. 

2015-17 Statutory 
Adjusted Rate per 2019-21 Base 

Institution 
2017-19 Base 

Budget 
-1-

_BSC __ $ 
DCB 

30,600,597 _,_ 

SCH SCH Budget Change from 2017-19 
320,093

-t--
$--9-3-.0-3

-i--
$-2_9_, 7-7-8, 2-5

---,
2 t--$- 822,345) -3%-;--- -� --

7,652,945 79,753 93.03 7,419,422 (233,523) -3% 

LRSC 12,700,623 133,374 93.03 12,407,783 (292,840) -2% 
-----+----'---'--+---'--+-------+----'----'---+---- -''----'----''-+---·-

NDSCS 35,089,376 376,489 93.03 35,024,772 ____ _,/.__6_4, ___ 6_0�4l...,..__0% ___ 0--l1 - ---

wsc -- 8,360 __ ,_50_3-+-_1_03,727 ___ 9_3_.0_3__ 9,649,7_2_3 ____ 1,289__.,_22_0 __ 1_ 5_% _ 
_ DSU -+-__ 1 _7:...,8_0_6, ___ 8

_43
-+-

_2 ____ 0 ___ 2,;.:.., 1_6_6+---8---6_. 9---5
-+-

1 7,578,334 _Q28,509) -1 o/o_ 

MASU 14,249,605 180,486 86.95 15,693,258 1,443,653 10% 
MISU 39,750,979 430,708 86.95 38,160,940 (1,590,039) -4% 

i--------+----'---'--+---'--+-------+----'----'---+---___._-'-----'--__,_._ -

_vcsu __ 20,429,502 232.�- _8_6.95_-1--_2�0._2_11�,s_2_8-.- __ �17,974) 
NDSU 128,591,042 2,180,302 58.65 127,874,712 (716,330) 
UNO 140,096,089 3,279,783 58.65 140,099,633 3,544 

51,848,093 -----------SMHS 
SMHS-HWI 
Residency 
Program 

1--- ----1--- ------ , _ 

52,259,640 411,547 --
10,676,150 10,676,150 

_ TOTALS __ S 507,176, 19�j 7,519,331 _____ S 516,834, 147 __ S 9,657,950 

-1% 
-1% 
0% 
1% 

2% 
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Eight of the 11 institutions experienced SCH production losses impacting the 2019-21 

appropriation. The decreases at BSC, DCB, LRSC, NDSCS, DSU, VCSU and NDSU did not 

exceed 4 percent of the current biennium's base funding, so the institutions would not receive the 

support payment. MiSU's credit production decreased more significantly. The SBHE request 

includes $710,879 to limit funding losses to 4 percent as a result of credit production. 

All NDUS institutions experience changes in credit production from biennium to biennium. 

Periodically, as the result of floods, energy development or other external circumstances, these 

changes can be significant. Institutions need time to plan and adjust operating costs, many of which 

are fixed costs, to the new, lower budget provided through the statutory funding formula. As a 

result, the changes in HB1030 are critical to not just one institution, but the entire higher education 

system. 

Because of the critical nature of the higher education funding formula, I respectfully request that the 

committee consider an amendment to remove the sunset clause entirely, making the minimum 

amount payable a permanent component of the formula. 

I ask for a Do Pass on HB1030 and am available to answer your questions. 

Thank you. 
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House Bill 1030 

House Appropriations Committee - Education & Environment Division 
January 24, 2019 

David Krebsbach , Director of Finance 
701.328.4111 I david.krebsbach@ndus.edu 

Chair Monson and Committee Members: My name is David Krebsbach and I am here today to 

testify in support of House Bill 1030 and request consideration of a potential amendment. The bill 

as written would extend the sunset clause on NDCC 15-18.2-06 from June 30, 2019 to June 30, 

2021. This change would continue the minimum amount payable for the higher education funding 

formula at 96% of the previous biennium's general fund state aid. 

In a historic move that improved both the transparency and equity of North Dakota higher 

education funding, the 2013 North Dakota Legislative Assembly established a cost-based funding 

model for higher education institutions that provides a fixed dollar amount per completed adjusted 

student credit hour. The formula creates a state general fund appropriation that is used by 

institutions to cover a portion of ongoing operational costs. The appropriation varies from biennium 

to biennium based on changes in actual student credit hour production, which is weighted by three 

factors: instructional program classification, credit completion volume and institutional size. 

The 96% minimum amount payable in NDCC 15-18.2-06 establishes a funding floor for the general 

fund appropriation, which serves to slow funding decreases as credit production drops. This 

provides additional time for an institution to plan and reduce operational costs in response to the 

lower appropriation. Over time, unless credit production begins to increase, the institution's 

appropriation will continue to decrease. 

The following table shows the changes in completed student credit hours between the 2013-15 and 

2015-17 biennia. 
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2013-2015 
Weighted SCH 

Credit 
2015-17 

Institution Adjusted 
2015-2017 (Instructional 

Completion 
Institutional 2015-2017 Adjusted SCH 

SCH Program Size Factor Adjusted SCH Increase 
SCH 

Factor) 
Factor 

(decrease) 

BSC 328,920 158,023 290,994 l- 1.10 1.00 320,093 (8,827) 
DCB 82,260 25,526 44,307 

4-
1.80 1.00 79,753 

i 
(2,507] 

LRSC 136,517 58,258 88,916 1.50 1.00 133,374 (3,143) 
NDSCS 377,169 121,634 221,464 1.00 1.70 376,489 

-+-
{680) 

wsc 89,865 38,743 61,016 1.70 1.00 103,727 13,862 
DSU 204,805 59,541 134,777 1.50 1.00 202,166 12,63� 

MASU 163,891 _ 45,418 112,804 1.60 1.00 180,486 16,595 
MISU 457!.194 145,979 391,553 1.10 1.00 430,708 26,4� 
vcsu 234,969 62,245 166,036 1.40 1.00 232,450 I 11,51� 
NDSU 2,211,355 708,490 2, 180,30;-r 1.00 1.00 2,180,302 (31,053) 
UNO 3,257,601 700,471 3,279,783 1.00 1.00 3,279,783 22,182 

TOTALS 7,544,546 2,124,328 6,971,952 r 7.519.331 r �5,215 

The 2015-17 Adjusted SCH total 7,519,331 and forms the basis upon which the 2019-21 general 

fund appropriation is formed. The next table shows the 2019-21 general fund appropriation 

requested by the State Board of Higher Education (SBHE) for the higher education institutions. 

2015-17 Statutory 
2017-19 Base Adjusted Rate per 2019-21 Base 

Institution Budg�t SCH SCH Bud et Change from 2017-19 
BSC $ 30,600,597 320,093 $ 93.03 $ 29,778,252 $ l822,345J -3% 
DCB 7,652,945 79,753 93.03 7,419,422 -3% 
LRSC 12,700,623 133,374 93.03 12,407,783 -2% 

NDSCS 35,089,376 376,489 93.03 35,024,772 0% 
wsc 8,360,503 103,7271 93.03 9,649,723 15% 
DSU 17,806,843 202,166 86.95 17,578,334 -1% 

MASU 14,249,605 180,486 86.95 15,693,258 10% 
MISU 39,750,979 430,708 86.95 38,160,940 -4% 

vcsu 20,429,502 232 ,4sof 86.95 20,211,528 -1% 
NDSU 128,591,042 2,180,302 58.65 127,874,712 -1% 
UND 140,096,089 3,279,783 58.65 140,099,633 0% 
SMHS 51,848,093 

+ 
52,259,640 411,547 1% 

SMHS-HWI 

�esidency 10,676,150 10,676,150 
Program 
TOTALS $ 507,176,197 $ 7,519,331 $516,834,147 $ 9,657,950 2% 
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Eight of the 11 institutions experienced SCH production losses impacting the 2019-21 

appropriation. The decreases at BSC, DCB, LRSC, NDSCS, DSU, VCSU and NDSU did not 

exceed 4 percent of the current biennium's base funding, so the institutions would not receive the 

support payment. MiSU's credit production decreased more significantly. The SBHE request 

includes $710,879 to limit funding losses to 4 percent as a result of credit production. 

All NDUS institutions experience changes in credit production from biennium to biennium. 

Periodically, as the result of floods, energy development or other external circumstances, these 

changes can be significant. Institutions need time to plan and adjust operating costs, many of which 

are fixed costs, to the new, lower budget provided through the statutory funding formula. As a 

result, the changes in HB 1030 are critical to not just one institution, but the entire higher education 

system. 

Because of the critical nature of the higher education funding formula, I respectfully request that the 

committee consider an amendment to remove the sunset clause entirely, making the minimum 

amount payable a permanent component of the formula. 

I ask for a Do Pass on HB1030 and am available to answer your questions. 

Thank you. 
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North Dakota Student  As soc iat ion  
Test i m ony fo r H B  1 030 

Prepared by J ared M .  M e lv i l l e ,  Pre s i d ent 
Th u rsday,  J an uary 2 4 ,  2 0 1 9 

Chai r  Mon son , mem bers  of t he  com m itte e ,  for t he  record my name i s  J ared Me lv i l l e  an d I 
s e rve as the  Pre s i den t  of t h e  No rth  Dakota Studen t  As soc iat ion , a statew ide o rgan izat ion  that 
re p re s e nts t he  vo i ce of No rth  Dakota ' s  4 5 ,000 p u b l i c  co l l ege and u n ive rs ity stude nts . Today I 
am h e re to test i fy i n  s u p po rt of House  B i l l  1 0 3 0 .  

Hou se B i l l  1 0 3 0  exte nd s  t h e  s u n set p rovi s i o n  i n  t h e  m i n i m u m  amount  payab l e  c l ause  as 
re l ated to t he  h ig h e r  edu cat i on  fu n d i ng form u l a .  Th i s  c l ause  g uarantees a ce rtai n l eve l of 
cont i n u i ty and  s u sta i n ab i l ity i n  fu n d i n g  fo r o u r  state ' s  1 1  i n st i tut i on s .  Without it, s h arp  
dec l i n e s  i n  cred i t  p rod uct i on  wou l d  s u b stant ia l ly  red uce the  l eve l of  appropr iat i on s  an  
affected cam pu s  wou l d  rece ive . 

Th i s  cou l d  s i g n if icant ly com p l i cate t he  cam p u s '  ab i l i ty to p rovi de  ce rtai n p rog ram s and  
s e rv i ces  to t h e i r  st uden t s .  

When  st ude nts  anywh e re i n  t h e  count ry e n ro l l  i n  a co l l ege  or u n ive rs i ty, ye s ,  they make t he i r 
d e c i s i o n  based on  a deg ree  o r  major . But  t h ey a l s o  se l ect whe re t hey wi l l  i nve st t he i r  n ext two 
o r  fou r  years based on t he  re p utat i on  of a be loved p rofes sor ,  what organ izat ion s t hey can 
become i nvolved with , pe rhaps  an exce l l e n t  student-to-facu lty rat io ,  a th r iv i ng  sports team , 
and  t he  q u a l i ty and c l ean l i n e s s  of t he  b u i l d i n g s  on  cam p u s .  

M u l t i p l e  stu dents  from D i c k i n son State U n ive rs ity h ave s h ared with me  that the i r  cu stod ia l  
and  ma i nte n an ce worke rs a re  u nde rstaffed and ove rworked and that th i s  has been a 
n ot i ceab le  change  on  t h e i r  cam pu s  s i n ce t he  b udget cuts . F u rthermore ,  t h e i r  cam pu s  l acks 
fu n d s  for n ece s sary re pa i rs o r  u pdate s .  

O n e  studen t  hop i n g  t o  s tudy C h i n e s e  a s  a second  major  at t he  U n ive rs ity of North Dakota 
to l d  me t h ey are ve ry concerned that t h e  Ch i ne se  p rog ram cou l d  be in danger  of be i n g  cut or 
l o s i n g  s u p po rt i f  t he  cam p u s  cont i n ue s  to face budget cuts .  They stated t hey wou l d  be 
l eavi n g  U N O  i f  t he  p rog ram is no l o nge r  offe re d .  

Studen ts p i c k  wh e re they go  t o  schoo l  with an expectat i on  t h e  campu s  wi l l  b e  ab le  t o  
s u sta i n ab ly p rov ide  a q u a l ity edu cat i on  t h roug hout t h e i r  e nt i re t ime  i n  the  prog ram . I f  
s tudents  s e e  t h e i r  p rofe s sors  l eave t he  state fo r g reene r  past u re s ,  i f  s tude nts s e e  t he  
p rog ram s  and  s e rv ices  from wh i ch  t hey ben efitted e l i m i n ated ,  o r  i f  s tude nts l o s e  fa i th  that 
the  U n ive r s i ty Syste m wi l l  be ab l e  to p rovi de  a re l i ab l e  and q ua l i ty educat i o n ,  then  t hey wi l l  
w i thd raw from t h e i r  i n st i t u t ion  and l eave t he  state .  

Cam pu s e s  made d iffi cu l t  an d c reat ive dec i s i o n s  to m it i gate the  i m pact of  budget cuts  on  t h e i r  
s tudents  d u r i n g  t he  l ast  b i e n n i u m .  Becau s e  e n ro l l men t  and cred it prod uct ion  are not en t i re ly 
u n d e r  t h e  contro l  of the  cam pu s  - rat h e r , i n fl u e n ced  i n  part by var i ab l e s  i n  the i n st i tu t ion ' s  
exte rn al e nvi ron men t  - p re s e rv i n g  t he  m i n i m u m  amoun t  payab le  c l ause  i n  the  Cent u ry Code 
h e l p s  p revents  an a l ready bad s i t uat i on  from be i n g  made worse .  

Students  attend  our  schoo l s  becau se  t hey want  a q ua l ity ed ucat ion . Th ey atte nd o u r  schoo l s 
becau se  t hey want a re l i ab l e  e d u cat ion . The St uden t  Assoc iat ion  respectfu l ly req ue sts  you 
s u b m i t a do  pas s re commendat ion  on  Hou se B i l l  1 0 3 0 .  
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